¥ LEXINGTON

MEMORANDUM

TO: Susan Speckert, Commissioner

Department of Law

FROM: Alisha Lyle, Administrative Specialist Principal

Division of Human Resources

DATE: January 31, 2020

RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions

(Council Meeting — February 6, 2020)

The following have been approved by the Mayor and are hereby submitted for Council approval:

CLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE PERMANENT APPOINTMENT

Ronald Erskine, Telecommunicator Supervisor, Grade 520E, $1,973.60 biweekly in the Division of
Enhanced 911, effective January 22, 2020.

Robert Sword, Fleet Systems Manager, Grade 521E, $2,307.70 biweekly in the Division of Facilities and
Fleet Management, effective December 24, 2019.

Brionna Ashley, Public Service Worker, Grade 507N, $14.560 hourly in the Division of Parks and
Recreation, effective January 22, 2020.

Brian Huddle, Public Service Worker, Grade 507N, $12.723 hourly in the Division of Parks and
Recreation, effective January 22, 2020.




Christopher Shafer, Public Service Worker Sr., Grade 509N, $14.191 hourly in the Division of Parks and
Recreation, effective January 8, 2020.




